PHONES 574-575

i E 1240 K C

B ﬂ 250 WATTS

°§ ' UNLIMITED
&

ol
R\ MELBOURNE

W \MELBO . ;\Q_\S

MELBOURNE. FLORIDA
P. 0. DRAWER 790

January 18, 1955,

Mr. Maurice W, Nittler,
Box 94,
CGeneva, Nebraska.

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This 1s in answer to your letter of January
10th reporting reception of WMMB's test at approximately
1:46 AM,, on January 10th, and we wish to take this
opportunity to thank you for your interest in this matter,
We are always happy to hear from our listeners, especlally
from such a long digtance agway.

Again thankingfou, we are

Very truly yours,

. RADIO STATION WMMB.

Le Chapman,
Agst. General Manager.
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